Growing with Pride

Your ref: SSD 6620 Mod 1
File no; MC-14-1404

10 August 2015

Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Harras,

Re: SSD 6620 Mod 2 - s96(1A) Medification Application to the Lindt
Warehousing and Manufacturing Facility at Hollinsworth Road, Marsden
Park

With regard to the above s96(1A) modification application, the proposal has been
reviewed by Council officers and no objection is raised, subject to the development being
carried out in accordance with the plans and report which accompanied this s96(1A)
modification application.

If you would like to discuss this matter further, please contact me on 9839 6228,
Yours faithfully,
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Judith Porfalli
Manager Development Assessment

Council Chambers « 62 Flushcombe Road « Blacktown NSW 2148
Telephone: (02) 9839 6000 « Facsimile: (02) 9831-1961 « DX 8117 Blacktown
Email: council@blacktown.nsw.gov.au « Website: www.blacktown.nsw.gov.au
All correspondence to: The General Manager « PO Box 63 « Blacktown NSW 2148




